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August 26, 1914 and recorded in the R.M,C. Office for Greenville County, South
Carolina in Deed Book 27, at Page 318.

ALSO, ALL that certain piece, parcel or lot of land, situate, lying and being

.-in the aforesaid Township, County and State and having the following courses
and distances, to-wit: BEGINNING on Holly at branch and thence S, 42- 1/2 E.
19.30 to stone; thence N. 6-1/4 E. 25.85 to stone; thence N. 7-1/4 W. 23.00
to stone; thence N. 6-1/4 E. 11.70 to dogwood; thence S. 34-1/4 W. 18,23 to stone;
thence S. 29 E. 6.84 to stone on road; thence N. 73 E. 3.35 to stone; thence
g. 17 W. 9.50 to stone; thence S. 9 E. 8.62 to Cherry on branch, thence 40-
1/4 W. 11.04 up branch to beginning corner. This being the same property
conveyed to the Grantor herein .by Deed dated October 4, 1907 and recorded
in the R.M.C. Office for Greenville County, South Carolina in Deed Book VVV,
at Page 599, less, however, those portiopns of the said tract conveyed by
the Grantor herein by Deed dated August 21, 1923, and recorded in the R.M.C.
oOffice for Greenville County, South Carxolina, in Deed Book 256, at Page 50,
and by Deed dated March 28, 1951, and recorded in the R.M.C. Office for
Greenville County, South Carolina in Deed Book 431, at Page 379, and by
peed dated December 19, 1917 and recorded in thee R. M. C. Office for,
Greenville County, South Carolina in Deed Bdok- 43, at Page 284.

It is the intention of the Grantor to convey hereby to the Grantees all of

the real estate owned by him in the aforesaid Township, County and State known

as thej;égdlé/gfiry Farm and presently constituting a single tract of land.
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